



Mr Adnan Voloder
Boral Land & Property Group
PO Box 6041
North Ryde NSW 2113


Dear Mr Voloder

**Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project - Mod 2 (DA 195-8-2004 - Mod 2)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Response to Submissions (RTS) report, submitted to the Department on 26 June 2019 and Response to Request for Information report, submitted to the Department on 23 July 2019 in relation to the above modification application.

The proposed modification has received a high level of public and agency interest, and accordingly will be determined by the Independent Planning Commission of NSW (IPC). The Department is therefore required to ensure all issues raised are adequately addressed before the Department's assessment and proposed conditions are referred to the IPC.

Issues raised by several agencies have yet to be adequately addressed in the documentation provided to date. The Department is therefore requesting additional information be provided to complete its assessment (see **Attachment A**).

Should you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Jack Murphy on the above details.


Howard Reed 12.8.19
Director Resource Assessments
as the Secretary's nominee